
	

	 	

 
 
 
 
 
 
January 15, 2018 
 
 

 
 
TO:  ALL NATIONAL CLINICAL TRIALS NETWORK (NCTN) MEMBERS 

(U.S.); CTSU  
 

FROM: SWOG Operations Office, (protocols@swog.org) 
 

RE: SWOG Protocol Links  
  

MEMORANDUM  
 

IRB Review Requirements 
( √  ) No review required 

 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 The purpose of this memorandum is to inform sites that the links within SWOG protocols are 
outdated. On November 30, 2017, SWOG launched its new website making the URL links 
within the protocol documents inactive. Until revisions can be made, below are some helpful 
links to assist you: 
 

Best Practices Link: https://www.swog.org/sites/default/files/docs/2017-
10/Best%20Practices%20upddate.pdf. 
 
Policy 38/ Dosing Principles Link: 
https://www.swog.org/sites/default/files/docs/2017-11/Policy38.pdf. 

  
Biospecimen Resources Link: https://www.swog.org/member-
resources/biospecimen-resources 

 
Sites can contact the SWOG Operations Office at 210/614-8808 or 
protocols@swog.org if they have any questions.  

 
cc: PROTOCOL & INFORMATION OFFICE 


